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The John A. Oldenburg House, also known as the "Villa Blanca", is situated on a 
wooded site immediately east of Finlayson, Minnesota. The site provides direct 
access to Saint John's Lake, a small lake created by dredging for peat. The 
house is essentially square in plan with the exception of two one storey 
lean-to's on the north facade. The foundation is of local sandstoneV the 
remainder of the structure being of frame construction.

The Oldenburg House is three storeys in height. The first two storeys are 
sheathed in clapboard; the third is contained within an attenuated mansard 
roof which appears to virtually double the height of the building. There are 
five dormers, each with a pedimented gable roof. An open one-storey porch 
supported by doric columns extends around the south 3£front) and east sides.. 
The walls of the structure are constructed with 2 x 6 studs, sheathed on the 
outside with clapboard over planks and on-the inside with lath and plaster.

Of note is the principal entry door; a frosted glass panel with the "Hand of 
Liberty" occupies the upper portion. On the interior, there is an open stairway 
with oak railing which extends to the second floor. Other woodwork is al-sO of 
oak. The lower storey consists primarily of living-room, dining room and 
kitchen facilities; the second^of chambers, and the third (within the mansard) 
a large party or ball room. Decorative interior features include a stained 
glass window Jbn the living room and a carved swinging door between butler's 
pantry and the dining room.

In summarfr, the Oldenburg House continues to serve as a single-family residence. 
It has survived in a relatively unaltered state and is in go°d condition*
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The John A. Oldenburg House near Finlayson is significant as the home of one 
of Finlayson's prominent early developers. Oldenburg, born and educated in 
Finland, came to America in 1881 and located at Chicago, Illinois, where he 
entered the mercantile business. He migrated to Finlayson in 1896 and 
established the Oldenburg Mercantile Company and the Bank of Finlayson. During 
the remainder of his lifetime in Finlayson, he engaged in the activities atid 
operations of other enterprises, among them, a livery stable, the post office, 
a lumber-yard and lumber mill, and a "dray" line.

Oldenburg's residence was one of the most fashionable residences in the area, 
and was known as a social gathering place. The large white house was named 
"Villa Blanca" and was surrounded by spacious lawns and gardens.

This house was featured on %c post cards in early 1900's and is included in 
local history books concerned with Pine County.
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